
From: William Thomas  

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 12:37 PM 

To: northinfo; Timothy Peterson; Grant Scott; Alex Allen 

Subject: What Is The Trust "Working Out" With Rogers? 

 

To the Hornby LTC and Trust Planner: 

 

I've just received a call from a CRHI member, who was told by one of Hornby's "Trustees"  
that the Trust planner is currently meeting with Rogers “to work things out.” 
 
Please inform me and the Concerned Citizens of Hornby Island what exactly is being  
"worked out". 

 

Thank you in advance for your immediate reply, 

Will Thomas 

 

For further information on CRHI, please see our webpage. 

 

 

William Thomas 

 

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.  
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